



DHEERAJ SINGH NEGI (PhD. Pursing ,UGC-NET, PGDLAN, MLISC, BLISC)
Dayal Pur ,C-13/15, Karawal Nagar, Delhi- 110094
Phone :9990519121, E-mail :dheerajnegi3@gmail.com,

Functional Area: Library and Information Science

OBJECTIVES

As a Library and Information Science professional, I do my level best to act as an Information Provider to the end users. With my experience, I can manage the concepts of Academic, Special and Reference Libraries. I can able to create, handle and control the specific informative surroundings with a good team spirit for the betterment of any organisation.

EXPERIENCE

1. 15-07-2021 to Till Date

Working as an University Assistant Librarian in Lingayas Vidaypeeth Deemed University Faridabad

2. 23-11-2017 to 15-07-2019

Worked as an Library Assistant (Contact) in Indian Institute of Mass communication, Old JNU campus New Delhi (1 Year 8 month)

3. 27-07-2016 to 22-11-2017

Worked as an Assistant Librarian in Sirifort College of Computer Technology and Management , sec 25 Rohini New Delhi 110085 (1 Year 7 month)

4. 01.08.2013 to 31-03-2016

Worked as an Assistant Librarian , in the institute of “International Management Institute (IMI-B)”, Gothapatna, Malipada, Chandaka, Khurda, Bhubaneswar (Head Office: B-10, Qutab Institutional Area, Tara Crescent, New Delhi – 110 016). (Libsys software) (2 Year 6 month)

5. 01.09.2012 to 31.07.2013

Worked as an Library Assistant, in the institute of “International Management Institute” Delhi for a period of 11 months. (Libsys Software)

6. 01.01.2012 to 31.08.2012

Worked as an Professional Trainee “India International Centre ” (IIC), at (Delhi) for a period of (8 months)

7. 01.07.2011 to 31.12.2011

Worked as a Library Assistant in the School “Adar Shelia ” (High School), Dayal pur , Delhi for a period of more than 6 month.

8. 06.05.2011 to 5.06.2011

Worked as a Intern in the “India Agriculture Research Institute” (IARI), Pusa road, Delhi for a period of 1 month

PUBLICATION International and National Journals

- [Indian Research Information Network System \(IRINS\): Analysis of University of Delhi Faculty Profiles in IRINS](#) 2022
DS Negi
Library Philosophy and practice 1 (1), 10
- [Bibliometrics visualization of annals library and information studies and IASLIC bulletin during 2016–2020: A comparative study](#) 2022
DS Negi, M Dahiya
Pearl: A Journal of Library and Information Science 16 (3), 129-137
- [Trends and Developments of Institutional Open Access Repository Movement in BRICS countries: A comparative Study](#) 2022
DS Negi
Library Philosophy and Practice 1 (1), 15
- [New 21st Century Paradigm of Marketing and Promotion in Library and Product Services](#) 2022
DS NEGI, P Sharma
Professional Journal of Library and Information Technology 12 (1), 8
- [Web Visibility and Research Productivity of Central Universities in India: A Webometric Study](#) 2022
DS NEGI
International Journal of Information Library and Society 11 (1), 21-25
- [Library & Information resources, bibliography journals in DOAJ \(2003–2021\): A bibliometric study](#) 2022
DS Negi, P Sharma
Journal of Library and Information Communication Technology 11 (1), 82-90
- [Implementation and Design of E-Library System using QR code and Smart Mobile Phone](#) 2022
DS NEGI
Library Philosophy and Practice 1 (2), 1-8
- [Global Research Trends on Plagiarism: Scientometric Study](#) 2022
Journal of Advances in Library and Information Science 1 (2), 5
- [Global Research Trends on Plagiarism: Scientometric Study](#) 2022
DS NEGI
Journal of Advances in Library and Information Science 2 (2)
- [Contribution of Indian Author in Library Philosophy and Practice Journals During 2001-2021: An Analytical Study](#) 2022
DS NEGI
International conference on Knowledge management higher education ICKHI ...
- [Competive Study Web Visibility and Research Productivity : A Webometric Study](#) 2022
DS NEGI
International conference on Knowledge management higher education ICKHI ...
- [Contribution of Annals of Library and Information Studies in SCOPUS database \(2011-2021\): An analysis Bibliomatrice study](#) 2022
DS Negi
Library Philosophy and Practice 1 (1), 7
- [OBJECTIVE TYPES QUESTIONS IN LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE : FOR UGC - NET,JRF,KVS,NVS,DSSSB ,SSC,UPPSE,MPSSC,RSSB,RPSC,BIHAR LIBRARIAN, PHD EXAM](#) 2022
DS NEGI
OBJECTIVE TYPES QUESTIONS IN LIBRARY AND INFORMATION SCIENCE : FOR UGC - NET ...

- [Mapping of Authorship and collaboration pattern of IFLA journal during 2015-2019: Scientometrics study"](#) 2022
DS Negi
Library Philosophy and Practice (e-journal) 1 (1), 14
- [Contribution of Annals of Library and Information Studies in SCOPUS database \(2011-2021\): An analysis Bibliomatrice study](#) 2022
K Gaurav, DS Negi
Library Philosophy and Practice, 1-10
- [Open Access Education Journals in DOAJ \(2003-2022\): An analytical study](#) 1 2022
DS Negi
Journal of Advances in Library and Information Science 11 (1), 10-16
- [The Content Pages of Library Websites of NIRF -2021 Ranked Engineering Colleges, Institutes and Universities in Delhi and Haryana : A Comparative Study](#) 2022
DS Negi
Emerging trends in library and information science during covid area 1 (1), 11
- [Dheeraj Singh Negi](#) 2021
NK Pandey, K Gaurav
Journal of Advances in Library and Information Science 10 (4), 274-280
- [Impact of Research Output of All Central Universities in North East, India During 2016-2020: A Bibliometrics Study](#) 2021
MDS Negi, DD Lal
International Journal of Research and Analysis in Science and Engineering 1 ...
- [DESIDOC Journal of Library and Information Technology \(DJLIT\) \(2016-2020\): A Bibliometric Study](#) 2021
DS NEGI
JIM - Journal of Information Management 8 (2), 65-72
- [MEASURING THE RESEARCH OUTPUT OF UNIVERSITY OF DELHI 2011-2020: A BIBLIOMETRIC STUDY](#) 2021
K Gaurav, DS Negi
International journal information Library and information society society
- [SRELS Journal of Information Management: A Bibliometric Analysis <http://jalis.in/pdf/10-4/Dheeraj.pdf>](#) 2021
D negi, K Gurav
Journal of Advances in Library and Information Science 10 (4), 150-155
- [Library & information science journals in DOAJ: A bibliometric study](#) 4 2019
DS Negi
Library Herald 57 (3), 393-401
- [Use of Mobile Technology on Library Services in Digital Environment](#) 2018
D Negi
Available at SSRN 3230605
- [Open source software using New GEN LIB: a case study of international management institutue Bhubaneswar](#) 3 2014
D Singh Negi
Library Hi Tech News 31 (9), 9-10
- [Using mobile technologies in libraries and information centers](#) 44 2014
D Singh Negi
Library hi tech news 31 (5), 14-16

- Negi, Dheeraj singh (2014). "Cloud Computing: Impact on Your Library" pp.75-80 published Y.K Publisher, Agra, 2014, edited by Dr.M. P Singh

EXTRA ACTIVITIES ACHIEVEMENT

- Second Position in the Class B A
- Second Position in Dharma Exam School Level
- NCC B Certificate Grade B
- NCC A Certificate Grade B
- NSS Excellent Performance in College

SPECIALISATION

- Library Administration (Team Work).
- Education & Training.
- Classification and Cataloguing.
- Working with Open Source Software for automation and Digitization of library systems.
- SDI Services (Specific Dissemination of Information)

EDUCATION.

UGC Net Qualified

- *Pursing PhD pursuing to under to Mangalatan University UP*
- *Post Graduate Diploma in Library Automation and Networking (PGDLAN) under IGNOU 78.0*
- *MLISc. (Master Degree in Library and Information Science), IGNOU, 61.38%*
- *BLISc. (Bachelor's Degree in Library and Information Science), Delhi University, 59.22%*
- *B. A (Bachelor's Degree in Art) Shri Guru Tegh bahadur Khalsa, Delhi University college North campus 63.45%*

IT SKILLS

- Having knowledge in working with different database through Internet.
- Having knowledge in library system Networking etc.
- Having knowledge in working with Library Automation and Digital Library Software.

STRENGTHS

- Having positive attitude.
- Confident, hardworking, innovative & resourceful.
- Self motivated, ambitious, energetic to achieve specific target.

JOB TARGET

- Library Administrator (Librarian).
- Documentation Officer.
- Classifier (Technical Area).
- Management of Repository Section.

PERSONAL INFORMATION

Son of : Satender Singh Negi
Date of Birth : 23th November 19 eighty seven
Sex : Male
Marital status : married
Language Known : English, Hindi.
Interests : Library Automation, Digitization E-portal,
Online Data bas

REFERENCE

Dr. Projesh Roy, Librarian , Shaheed **Rajguru College** of Applied Science, Noida Delhi

Mr. Anup Sharma, Sr. Librarian. International Management Institute. Delhi

Date:

Place: Delhi

Dheeraj singh Negi
Signature